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November 5, 2018

Mr. David Foster, Chief of Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utility Commission

502 Deaderick Street, 4™ Floor

Nashville, TN 37243

RE: Atmos Energy Contract Meter Reading
Dear Mr. Foster:

Atmos Energy is submitting its semi-annual report regarding independent contractor’s
compliance with heightened procedures of contract meter reading in Tennessee. As of
this filing, Atmos does not have any violations by the independent contractors of the
heightened procedures to report, and all procedures listed within the petition are being
followed. This report is being submitted in compliance with the Order Approving
Petition in TRA Docket No. 14-00022.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 615-771-8332.

Sincerely,

Manager Finance

Atmos Energy Corporation

Kentucky/Mid-States Division

810 Crescent Centre Drive, Suite 600, Franklin, TN 37067
P 615-771-8300 F 615-771-8301 atmosenergy.com



